From; Yo Olvia, ENRD
on._Ryare:

To e ¢ Homander, Chistina, EVNED

ce ke Tauurer; Bebecea Haskel:
Subject: Re: (Closure Repor) Eata Fajta 1-5 CTE (1-3-2018)
Date: Wednesday, November 14, 2018 9:43:00 AM

Mr. Hitchcock

NMOCD is in concurrence with NMSLO. Release characterization wil be considered complete for 1RP-4920; however, the closure report will not be accepted until remediation, restoration, and reclamation are conducted to NMSLO approval for the impacted pasture. Please remember to submit dated and
georeferenced photo documentation.

Thanks,
Olivia

From: Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>
Sent: Wednesday, November 7, 2018 11:34 AM

To: 'Sheldon Hitchcock' <SLHitchcock@concho.com>; Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia. Yu@state.nm.us>; Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD <Christina. Hernandez @state.nm.us>
Cc: lke Tavarez m>; Rebecca Haskell ; Dakota Neel <DNeel. ho.com>; DeAnn Grant m:
Subject: (EXT] RE: (Closure Report) Eata Fajita 1-5 CTB (1-3-2018)

NMSLO will not issue closure until reclamation is completed. Allimported topsoil should be similar soil type and un-impacted.  NMOCD may have additional concerns,

Ryan Mann
Remediation Specialist

Field Operation Division

(575) 392-3697

(505) 699-1989

New Mexico State Land Office
2827 N. Dal Paso Suite 117
Hobbs, NM 88240

From: Sheldon Hitchcock [mailto:SLHitchcock@concho.com)
Sent: Friday, November 2, 2018 8:15 AM

To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD <Christina nm.us>; Mann, Ryan tate.nm.u
Cc: Ike Tavarez ; Rebecca Haskell ; Dakota Neel <Dleel. hy 5 DeAnn Grant m

Subject: (Closure Report) Eata Fajita 1-5 CTB (1-3-2018)
Ms. Yu/Mr. Mann,

Please find the attached closure report for the Eata Fajita 1-5 CTB release that occurred on January 3, 2018. If you have any questions or concerns please do not hesitate to contact me.
Thank you,

Sheldon L. Hitchcock
HSE Coordinator

G Operating LLC

2407 Pecos Avenue | Artesia, NM 88210
Cell: 575-703-6475 | Office: 575-746-2010

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or the
information herein, is prohibited. If you received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email from your system. Thank you

NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or the
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